Furkan Eren CAN

+90 507 824 1215
canfurkaneren@gmail.com
www.furkanerencan.com
linkedin.com/in/furkaneren-can/

ABOUT ME

I am a person who has been reading and researching about economics and finance for years. My communication with people in my social life is strong. During my student period, I shape the direction I should take with the experiences I have gained. I strive to learn and try new things. I speak English at B2 level.

EDUCATION

• 2021-

TOBB ETU - Economics (Full Scholarship)

• 2017-2021

Private Sınav Anatolian High School

COMPETITIONS

- Hacettepe Vertex Case Competition 2023
 We completed the 3rd place by solving Türk Telekom and BSH cases together with our team.
- HEK Investing Competition 2023
 I finished 12th in the 1-month portfolio management competition.
- Fatih Municipality Ideathon 2022 We completed the competition in 2nd place with our project on the theme of protecting cultural heritage.

REFERENCES

- Omer Karapinar Founder of Marka Mutfagi
 - 0 0546 842 5219
 - omerkarapinar@gmail.com
- Zeynep Keskin Habitat Association Human Resources Manager
 - 0538 397 0104
 - o zeynepkeskin@habitatdernegi.org
- Bekir Kahramaner Ankara HiltonSA Finance Manager
 - o bekir.kahramaner@hilton.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

- HiltonSA Finance Intern (01.2024-04.2024)
 - I took part in all the necessary units in the finance department to see the process from start to finish. I took part in incoming invoices, revenue audit, cash transactions, purchasing, warehouse.
- Fongogo Intern (11.2022-08.2023)
 - I learned crowdfunding and venture investment processes, project evaluation.
- Matriks Data Product Intern (08.2023-09.2023)
 - I was involved in the testing processes of mobile applications within Matriks. In addition, I generated ideas on development on the corporate communication side.
- Marka Mutfaqi (10.2021-03.2023)
 - During the 1.5 years I spent inside, I was assigned to several different positions. We produced marketing campaigns for companies in 3-month periods. I had the opportunity to work with Alfemo, Asperox, BMW Turkey and a few other brands. For 4 months, I was involved in recruitment on the human resources side, we conducted interviews and evaluations. I was the coordinator of a 1-month period that we called Summer School, which was an intensive camp.

VOLUNTEER WORKS AND PROJECTS

- Habitat Association
 - I am a master trainer in the train-the-trainer trainings of the I Can Manage My Money project.
 - I was ambassador to Ankara from May 2023 to August 2023
 - o I am a trainer in the Tomorrow's Aware project...
- Ankara Speaking Club
 - I had created an environment in Ankara where people could come and speak English for 1 hour a week for free. I continued for 5 months with the cooperation of a language course.
- Sifir Podcast
 - It is an environment where we hold weekly brainstorming meetings and produce podcasts in the field of climate change and renewable energy with 3 friends. I usually produce podcasts on climate economics.